
 120 W. Campbell Ave. 
    Suite D 

  Campbell, CA  95008 
  T: 408 . 371 . 1269 
 F: 408 . 370 . 1276 

January 31, 2024 

Historic Preservation Committee 
Town of Los Gatos Planning Department 
110 E. Main Street 
Los Gatos, CA 95035 

RE: 32 Euclid Court 

Dear Staff: 

We are requesting the removal of 32 Euclid Court from the Historical Inventory of the Town of Los 
Gatos. 

We have followed the requirements identified in the attached application prepared by the Town of 
Los Gatos and all supporting documents are part of this package. 

In addition, we commissioned a Architectural Historical Evaluation of the subject property which was 
prepared by ECORP Consulting, Inc. This report has been included in the documents. The report 
clearly concludes that the structure does not qualify to be on the designated list of historical 
structures in the Town of Los Gatos. Please refer to Page 17 of the report. 

Respectfully, 

Kurt B. Anderson, AIA, GCBBP 
Principal 
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